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February 10, 2009
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Floyd R. Self, Esquire DOCUMENT N().Mi -0}
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. DISTRIBUTION: Rcp - G
Post Office Box 15579 —

Tallahassee, Florida 32317
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 030137-TP

Dear Mr. Self:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04481-03, 05688-03, and
08113-03, filed on behalf of ITC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC"DeltaCom, can be
returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ao
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhmce
Enclosure

cc: Laura King, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel
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Kay Flynn £30/37
To: Adam Teitzman
Cc: John Mann; Marguerite Lockard; Andrea Cowart

Subject: RE: BellSouth motions in 030137

Okay. Thanks again.

From: Adam Teitzman

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2005 9:26 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: John Mann; Marguerite Lockard; Andrea Cowart
Subject: RE: BellSouth motions in 030137

If Bell withdraws the Motions, which | will recommend to them, then an Order will not be necessary.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2005 9:25 AM

To: Adam Teitzman

Cc: John Mann; Marguerite Lockard; Andrea Cowart
Subject: BellSouth motions in 030137

Adam, 2 other BellSouth motions for extension of confidentiality in the docket ref'd above were filed
yesterday. They ask for extensions of confidential classification of DNs 07625-03 and 08805-03.
However, these documents have been declassified since 4/24/05, and both were sent to GCL (they're
discovery) following declassification. Can you also let BellSouth know about these?

Also, will an order be issued denying the motions as untimely?

Kay

7/12/2005



State of lorida . .

Jublic Serfice Qonmission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 22, 2003

TO: Blanca Bayd, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative
services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services
RE: DOCKET NO. 030137-TP, HEARING HELD 09-03&04-03

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 21, representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

Acknowledged BY:




State of Florida . .

Jublic Berfrice Commizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 19, 2003

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 030137-TP, HEARING CONFERENCE HELD 09-03&04-03

RE: PETITION FOR ARBITRATION OF UNRESOLVED ISSUES IN NEGOTIATION
OF INERCONNECTION AGREEEMENT WITH BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. BY ITC*DELTACOM COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

d/b/a/ 1ITC DELTACOM.

DOCUMENT NOs.: 08976-03, 09/19/03
08977-03, 09/19/03
08978-03, 09/19/03
08979-03, 09/19/03

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, CMP

AC KWd BY:

JF/rim




State of orida . .
Pusblic Sertrice Gonmmrission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 25, 2003 ADMINISTRATIVE

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 030137-TP, PREHEARING CONFERENCE HELD 08-18-03.

RE: PETITION FOR ARBITRATION OF UNRESOLVED ISSUES IN NEGOTIATION
OF INERCONNECTION AGCREEEMENT WITH BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. BY ITC*DELTACOM COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
d/b/a/ ITC DELTACOM.

DOCUMENT NO.: 07836-03, 08/22/03

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

AUMI L™ BN g
DOCUMINT KUMBIR -DATY

09259 JuL-2s
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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e: Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in negotiation

of interconnection agreement with BellSouth

section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing S. _.ces Completes
Docket No. 030137-TP Date Docketed: 02/07/2003 Titl
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

ITC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC DeltaC

Official Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:

AUS CAF CCA (CMP)
X

Referred to:
{("()" indicates OPR)

Telecommunications, Inc. by ITC"DeltaCom Communications,

Inc. d/b/a 1TC"DeltaCom.
CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

%mhmﬁve Parties__ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. -07
DISTRIBUTION:

ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF
X X

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.

IT IS TEN]

Program/Module A20(b)

[ATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Time Schedule

HIS SCHEDULE IS AN _INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDAT

OPR Staff

Current CASR revision level

S CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates

0 Current

Previous

Staff Counsel

OCRs (MMS)

OO0 O B Lo N —

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission Commission Panel

Hearing Examiner __  Staff

Date filed with CCA:

Initials: OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments

- Hearing Officer(s)

Commissioners Staff

JB | DS | BZ

Hrg.
Exam.

ALL BD | DV

are as follows:

- Prehearing Officer

Commissioners ADM

DS | BZ | BD

JB v

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman;

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAQ15-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

is

Date: /7

* COMPLETED EVENTS



»={ase Assignment and Scheduling Record

Voo
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing Services Completes
Docket No. 030137-7P Date Docketed: 02/07/2003 Title: Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in negotiation
of interconnection agreement with BellSouth
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Telecommunications, Inc. by ITC DeltaCom Communications,
ITC DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC Deltal Inc. d/b/a ITC DeltaCom.
Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF
("()" indicates OPR) — X
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program/Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Current CASR revision level Due Dates
OPR Staff L Fulwood
0 Previous  Current
1. Company Response NONE 0272772003
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 0372772003
3.
4
5.
Staff Counsel P Christensen, A Teitzman 6.
7.
OCRs ¢ 8.
9.
10.
11.
¢ ) 12.
13.
14.
15.
¢ ) 16.
17.
18.
19.
9 20.
21.
22.
23.
() 24.
25.
26.
27.
« 28.
29.
30.
Recommended assignments for hearing 31.
and/or deciding this case: g%.
Full Commission X Commission Panel _ 34.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff o gg.
Date filed with CCA: 02/11/2003 gé ﬁ
Initials: OPR 39.
Staff Counsel 40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes
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- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners grg. Staff Commissioners ADM
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ALL JB | DS | BZ | BD | DV JB | DS | BZ | BD | DV
X X
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the identical panel decides the case. Approved: et
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is e
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 02/11/2003

PSC/CCAQ1S-C (Rev. 01/03) *  COMPLETED EVENTS C




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/14/2003 at 14:57

Page 1 of 1

Printed on 03/18/2003 at 15:58

To: Commissioner Deason X| Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Baez | General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Bradley | | Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson [X| Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - Patricia Christensen

Executive Director
Public Information Officer [X] Consumer Affairs Director

From: Office of Chairman Lila Jaber
Docket Number: Q043¢+«

Docket Title:

X| Competitive Markets/Enforcement

by ITC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC DeltaCom,

1. Schedule Information

Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in negotiation of interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Event Former Date] New Date Location Time
Hearing 09/20/2003 {09/03/2003 | Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:00 PM
Hearing 09/22/2003 |09/04/2003 | Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:00 PM
Hearing 09/23/2003 |09/05/2003 | Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |JB | DS |BZ |BD[DV ALL {JB |DS|BZBD|DV
| ] X1X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
JB | DS|BZ|BD|DVIADM JB | DS|BZ |BD{DV|ADM
X
Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks
Remarks:

Corrected previous hearing dates from Sept. 20, 22, & 23, 2003.

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002)

CCS Form Number: 030137-TP-00001-002



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/14/2003 at 14:44 Page 1 of 1
Printed on 03/18/2003 at 15:58

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Baez General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Bradley Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - Patricia Christensen
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer IXi Consumer Affairs Director
From: Office of Chairman Lila Jaber

Docket Number: 030137-TP

Docket Title: Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in negotiation of interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
by ITC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC"DeltaCom.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location Time
Prehearing Conference 08/18/2003 | Tallahassee, Room 148 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
Hearing 09/20/2003 |Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:00 PM
Hearing 09/22/2003 | Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:00 PM
Hearing 09/23/2003 |Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam.
ALL|JB |DS{BZ|BD|DV ALLI{JB |{DS|{BZ|{BD|DV
_ X
(P;r_f_(;_he_gp_n_g Commissioners Commissioners
icer
JB |DS|{BZ|BD|DV|ADM JB |DS|BZ|BD|DV|ADM
X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks:

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 030137-TP-00001-001




Case Assigmment and Scheduling Record

—

; p—
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing .  ices Completes

Docket No. 030137-TP Date Docketed: 02/07/2003 Title: Petition for arbitration of unresclved issues in negotiation
of interconnection agreement with BellSouth
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Telecommunications, Inc. by ITC DeltaCom Communications,

1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC"DeltaC Inc. d/b/a 1TC"DeltaCom.

Official Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:

AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GEL MMS  PIF
X

Referred to:
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
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QPR Staff L Ileri, C Bulecza-Banks,
B Casey, S Cater, S Kelly, 1 Previous Current
T Pittman
1. Issue Identification NONE 0471072003
2. Order Establishing Procedure NONE 0471772003
3. Testimony - Direct NONE 0571972003
4. Testimony - Rebutta] NONE _ 06/1872003
5. Prehearing Statements NONE 0773172003
Staff Counsel P Christensen, A Teitzman 6. Notice of Prehearing NONE | 0B70472003
7. Draft Prehearing Order NONE 08/1172003
OCRs ¢ 8. Notice of Hearing NONE | 0871572003
9. Prehearing NONE 0871872003
10. Hearing (9/3-5/03) NONE 0970372003
11. Transcript of Hearing Due NONE 0971572003
) 12. Briefs Due NORE 1071072003
13. Staff Recommendation NONE | 1171372003
14. Agenda NONE | 1172572003
15. Standard Order NONE 1271572003
« ) %g, Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 0171572004
18.
19,
(G 20.
21.
22,
23.
¢ 24.
25.
26.
27.
) 28.
29.
30.
Recommended assignments for hearing 31.
and/or deciding this case: gg.
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Staff Counsel 40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
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ALL JB | DS | BZ | BD | DV JB | DS | BZ | BD | DV
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman; zéEﬁéi/,
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is o
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 03/19/2003

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * (COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

-~ — Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hea | Services Completes

'

Docket No. 030137-TP Date Docketed: 02/07/2003 Title: Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in
negotiation of interconnection agreement with
, Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. by ITCADeltaCom
Company: Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITCADeltaCom.

ITCADeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff L Tleri, C Bulecza-Banks 2 Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Casev, S Cater. T
1. Issue Identification SAME 04/10/2003
2. Draft Prehearing Order SAME 08/11/2003
3. Briefs Due SAME 10/10/2003
4. Staff Recommendation 11/13/2003 | 12/04/2003
5. Agenda 11/25/2003 12/16/2003
6. Standard Order 12/15/2003 | 01/05/2004
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/15/2004 | 02/05/2004
Staff Counsel P Christensen, A Teitzman 8.
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10.
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS ﬁ




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
' Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hea” | Services Completes N

Docket No. 030137-TP Date Docketed: 02/07/2003 Title: Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in
negotiation of interconnection agreement with
Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. by ITCADeltaCom
Company: Be11South Telecommunications, Inc. Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITCADeltaCom.

ITCADel1taCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA P ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF
*(” indicates OPR) | | [ [ x | [ X [ x ] |
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Due Dates
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1. Staff Recommendation 12/04/2003 | 01/08/2004
2. Agenda 12/16/2003 | 01/20/2004
3. Standard Order 01/05/2004 | 02/09/2004
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/05/2004 | 03/09/2004
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is . : " prsadle
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: _Pendimy" /24) 3

PSC/CCAO0L5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
C-



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and He/™ “g Services Completes o

Docket No. 030137-TP Date Docketed: 02/07/2003 Title: Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in
negotiation of interconnection agreement with
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. by ITCADeltaCom
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITCADeltaCom.

ITCADel1taCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Cater, C Bulecza-Banks 4 | Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Casev, T Pittman
1. Staff Recommendation 01/08/2004 | 01/22/2004
2. Agenda 01/20/2004 | 02/03/2004
3. Standard Order 02/09/2004 | 02/23/2004
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/09/2004 | 03/23/2004
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Christensen, A Teitzman 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (MMS) N Bethea, M Futrell 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission Commission Panel _X_ |33,
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 12/30/2003 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
ALL | JB | DS BZ BD DV Exam B | DS | BZ BD DV
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 15257Q;444 )
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is . : e
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: M //é/ﬁ‘/

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS C




Case Assignment_and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hes

1 Services Completes

- Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 030137-TP Date Docketed:

Company:

02/07/2003

Be11South Telecommunications, Inc.

Title: Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in
negotiation of interconnection agreement with
Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. by ITCADeltaCom

Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITCADeltaCom.

ITCADeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC

Official Filing Date:
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OPR Staff
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
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Previous Current

5 Current CASR revision level

Staff Recommendation 01/22/2004 | 03/04/2004

Agenda 02/03/2004 | 03/16/2004

Standard Order 02/23/2004 | 04/05/2004

Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/23/2004 | 05/05/2004

Staff Counsel P Christensen, A Teitzman

Woo~NOUVAWNERE

OCRs (MMS) N Bethea, M Futrell

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Commission Panel
Staff

Full Commission
Hearing Examiner

.

Date filed with CCA: 01/16/2004

Initials: OPR

Staff Counsel

40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

- Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
ALL | BZ | DS JB BD DV Exam BZ | DS | IB BD DV
X X X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAO015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved :B%_P v {3b.’ 0\“
Permding

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No. 030137-TP Date Docketed: 02/07/2003 Title: Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in
negotiation of interconnection agreement with
Be11South Telecommunications, Inc. by ITCADeltaCom
Company: Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITCADeltaCom.

ITCADeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC
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staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Cater, C Bulecza-Banks 6 Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Casev, T Pittman
1. Staff Recommendation 03/04/2004 | 03/18/2004
2. Agenda 03/16/2004 | 03/30/2004
3. Standard Order 04/05/2004 | 04/19/2004
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/05/2004 | 05/19/2004
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
Full Commission Commission Panel _X_ | 33.
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Date filed with CCA: 02/27/2004 36.
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Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 1:04 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman o ﬁ‘)‘,\
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ot VO
2 o

Date and Time: 7/3/2007 1:03:00 PM < L
Docket Number: 030137-TP = &

- [ X ¥
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Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver r;\}w = =

*2 =

P
T
An ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO HOLD ARBITRATION PROCEEDINGS IN ABEYANCE has been ﬁGNE&and ©
moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

850-13-6751
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Filename / Path: 030137extension2.ajt.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

An order granting joint motion for extension of time for supplemental briefs has been SIGNED and moved to g¢ orders for
issuance on Wednesday - thanks

is
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Order Granting Joint Motion of BellSouth and ITC for Additional Extension of Time
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Order on DeltaCom's Motion to Increase the Number of Pages in Post Hearing Brief g’a < T
x»n ©
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a notice of meeting has been moved to gc orders for issuance
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Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2004 9:03 AM 2

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/6/2004 9:03:00 AM

Docket Number: 030137-tp

Filename / Path: amendatory order.wpd

an amendatory order has been moved to gc orders for issuance today
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Marguerite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
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Jackie Schindler
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CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted
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an amendatory order has been moved to gc orders for issuance today
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an order on deltacom's motion to increase the number of pages in post hearing brief has been signed and moved to gc
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o -
ot Y
T3 -
£y A
o
o 1 e
X -
M= :
oYl = g
=L = .
u\ z T
w Py
0 0




~~ o~
CCA Official Filing

10/24] 2003%* ¥ Xk KKk Kk ok Kk K 1:24 PM* kK sokk Kk Kok Kk Kk Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders __ o 1210 - g',fQ

From: Jackie Schindler -

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2003 1:19 PM 5

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/24/2003 1:18:00 PM
Docket Number: 030137-TP / y\%
Filename / Path: see below

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver M

Two Crders Granting Confidentiality have been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance today.
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From: Jackie Schindler &,

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2003 1:19 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/24/2003 1:18:00 PM

Docket Number: 030137-TP W
Filename / Path: see below /

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver W

Two Orders Granting Confidentiality have been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance today.
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From: Jackie Schindler 3 Zoaom
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2003 8:55 AM oX = <<

To: CCA - Orders / Notices =S ©

Subject: ~ Order / Notice Submitted 2
=L =X

Date and Time: 10/10/2003 8:54:00 AM S 2 F

Docket Number: 030137-tp w T

Filename / Path: extensionorder.wpd o

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

An Order on Motion for Extension of Time has been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks
is
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Jackie Schindler

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2003 3:13 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices L‘O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/27/03 3:12:00 PM

Docket Number: 030137-TP
Filename / Path: 030137\phorder.wpd
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A Prehearing Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance TODAY. Thanks.
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Sorry for the late notice....
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Matilda Sanders
From: Jackie Schindler
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2003 2:15 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Ce: Patty Christensen; Adam Teitzman
Subject: NOTICE FOR ISSUANCE
%<0

The following Notice has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. Please fax/mail as
appropriate.

Docket No. 030137-TP
NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING ‘//
File: 030137\notice hearing prehearing.wpd (:(;fs

Thanks .
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

Lita A, JABER, CHAIRMAN

I. TERRY DEASON

BrauLiO L. BAEZ

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

DivISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Serfrice Qonunission

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
DATE:

TO: — e Manp 030137

U

FROM: ! a , Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

e M . or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning

, and

filed on behalf of . ; . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770.

PSC/CCA019-C (Rev 01/03)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: LaSandra Givens 3 e
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2003 2:10 PM o o
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Patty Christensen - < g i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ’::;;: =
oy <o %:"
Date and Time: 6/18/03 2:08:00 PM RE o
Docket Number: 030137-tp S = 47
Filename / Path: 030137rebuttestextor.pac e
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver -— c“z'
Ea
« o

ORDER GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE REBUTTAL TESTIMONY AND FIRST ORDER MODIFYING
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

SIGNED BY A COMMISSIONER/HARD COPY HAND DELIVERED
MUST BE ISSUED TODAY/COMMISSIONERS REQUEST
I'M ON MY WAY WITH THE HARD COPY. THANKS

"
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Marguerite Loc}ard

SC-03-009-F0F -
From: Jackie Schindler
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2003 12:23 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/16/03 12:22:00 PM ©oE
Docket Number: 030137-TP P S
Filename / Path: 030137a.alc s =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver Q% poed ‘;.T
' 22 = 7
An Order Authorizing Qualified Representative has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. TI .o
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PSC-03 - 0600-FOFE-TF

Marguerite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Janice Banka

Monday, May 12, 2003 2:03 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

5/12/03 2:02:00 PM
030137-TP
030137a.alc

Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status.

Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"
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Matilda Sanders 08597 -FofF
From: Janice Banka
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2003 10:43 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/9/03 10:42:00 AM
Docket Number: 030137-TP
Filename / Path: 030137b.aic
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status
Number of pages in order -2

Thanks "J"
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From: Jackie Schindier
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 3:24 PM 23
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/22/03 3:23:00 PM
Docket Number: 030137-TP
Filename / Path: 0301370ep.pac
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

An Order Establishing Procedure has been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance tomorrow. Thanks!
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 9:39 AM >
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/4/03 9:38:00 AM

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

030137-TP 030137AALC
030137-TP 030137B.ALC

ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE STATUS
SIGNED BY A COMMISSIONER/HARD COPY HAND DELIVERED

To
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Matilda Sanders

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 9:39 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/4/03 9:38:00 AM

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

030137-TP 030137A.ALC
030137-TP 030137B.ALC

ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE STATUS
SIGNED BY A COMMISSIONER/HARD COPY HAND DELIVERED
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 1:36 PM Z—
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/26/03 1:34:00 PM

Docket Number: 030137-TP

Filename / Path: 030137a.alc an

Order Type: Signed / Hand Delve

Two Orders Authorizing Qualified Representative Status have been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance. 1l
bring you the signed documents before 2 pm
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 1:36 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/26/03 1:34:00 PM

Docket Number: 030137-TP

Filename / Path: {0301 37a.al§bnd 030137b.alc
Order Type: igne and Deliver

Two Orders Authorizing Qualified Representative Status have been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance. [l
bring you the signed documents before 2 pm
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
BRAULIO L. BAEZ DIRECTOR
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON f (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)
80D wE !

Pablic SBerprice Qommission

February 10, 2003

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

Floyd R. Self, Esquire

Messer, Caparello & Self Law Offices
Post Office Box 1876

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876

Re: Docket No. 030137-TP
Dear Mr. Self:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in
negotiation of interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. by
ITCADeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITCADeltaCom, which was filed in this office
on February 7, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Admiinistrative Services
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
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